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Dear George,

You don't have tige for it and I have no reason to believe that the Pust or any
of the reporters involved in today's coverage of yesterday's Hixon tape disclosures
has any interest in unreported asvects of Wiatergate, but there is what was not then
reported, there are leads that were not followed and there nay later have been an
important lead on what was on the erased 18 ninutes.

if any of the others has any interest, I'll be glad tu tell them what I then
developed only one aspect o1’ which has to confidential with regard to ny unimpeachable
source,

I have a special interest in the liarch 1, 1973 tape if you'd be kind enough to
send ne a copy.

One aspect, reminiscent of Poe's "The P rloined Letter" that I did not overlook
leads we to believe that the CIA interfered with a deal I have erranged for use of ny
first book and its more than possible vublication in 1945 and possibly is a lead to
still another unexposed CIA intrusion into domestic affairs,

in telling you this I do not mean to interest you personally in it. You have not
eovough tine as it is, But if it iﬁtérests you later then we can later go into it.

But I would like to read that varticular transcript to see if it nay add to

or even relates to what I do have.



